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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Costello, Jeanne fJCostello@CarltonFields.corn] 
Tuesday, March 08,2005 4149 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

mi ketwom ey @ ta Istar. corn ; t Perry@ mac-law .corn ; j rncw h i rte r@ mac-law .corn; Jennifer B ru ba ke r; 
Christensen .patty@leg .state .fl-.us; McGLOTHLlN. JOSEPH 

Docket No. 041 272 (CORRECTED FILING) Subject: 

Attachments: PEF NOTICE SERVICE ANSWER STAFF 3RD INTERR.PDF 

CORRECTED FILING - Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida Ix1c.k Notice of Service of Answers to Sta€f s 
Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 3 1-37). 

Coniideiitial: This e-mail contains a comrnruiication protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you do not expect such B coininmication from 
Jeanne Costeflo 011 behalf of Gary Sasso, please deletc this message without reading it or any attachment, and then notify Jerxime Costello at 
j cos te L1 o(i7carlt or1 fields. corn of this ilia dv er I elit mi s-cic=li.\rcry. 

3/8/2 00 5 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett 
Carlton Fields 

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 

Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www. carltonfields .corn 



l3EFOItE THE FLOKIOA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In rc: I'rogrcss Energy Floridir, Inc.'s ) 
pctition for irpproval of storm cost ) Docket No.: 04 1272 

) 
cxpcnditurcs related to Hurricsncs ) 
Charlcy, Frances, Jeiinnc, and Ivan. ) Submitled l i ~  Filiiig: March Is, 2005 

\ 

rccov c ry c I a 11 sc io r cxut r il o rrl i n 11 r y  

I'ROGRESS ENERGY FEORI1)A INC.'S NOTICE OF SEliVlCE OF 
ANSWERS TO STAFF'S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 31-37) 

fhorida Bar No.  622575 

1:lorida Bar No. 0706272 
JOI IN '1'. L3U I<NIX"- 
Florida Bar No. I73304 
c' A li 1 ,'I 'ON I: 1 1J L I> S , 1'. A. 
Post Ol'iicc 13ox 3239 

~ A M E S  MICHAEL WAILS 

l ' i ~ t ~ ~ p i i ,  I'L 15360 1-32-39 
' I 'CICPI IOI I~ :  (8 13) 223-7000 
I~acsiinile: (8 13) 229-4 133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the 

day of following individuals by electronic mail and regular U S .  Mail the q'LL 

March, 2005. 

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John W. McWhirtcr, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
400 North Tampa St. 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Tim Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 

Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tal lahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Attorneys for Buddy L. Hansen and 
Sugarmills Woods Civic 
Association, Inc. 


